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Carroll, John (BOS)

From: Carroll, John (BOS)
Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2023 10:51 AM
To: Ronen, Hillary; Safai, Ahsha (BOS); Dorsey, Matt (BOS)
Cc: Ferrigno, Jennifer (BOS)
Subject: YYAF Agenda Item No. 2 - Responsive Documents From SFUSD - File No. 221290
Attachments: SFUSD SAFEH Resolution Report_5.10.22.pdf; SFUSD SAFEH Resolution Report June 

2021 (1).pdf; SAFEH Resolution Presentation 2019 .pdf; 221290 SFUSF Policy 6173.pdf

Categories: 221290, 2023.01.13 - YYAF

Good morning, YYAF members, 
 
We have received the attached documents from the SFUSD, in response to tomorrow’s hearing on agenda item number 
two. 
 
In addition to the attached, the SFUSD has provided a link to the following dynamic dashboard: 
 

SFUSD Public Dashboard with data regarding youth experiencing homelessness 
 
I invite you to review the public file in this matter through the Legislative Research Center, via this link: 
 
               BOS File No. 221290 
 
John Carroll 
Assistant Clerk 
Board of Supervisors 
San Francisco City Hall, Room 244 
San Francisco, CA  94102 
(415) 554-4445  
 
(VIRTUAL APPOINTMENTS) To schedule a virtual meeting with me (on Microsoft Teams), please ask and I can answer your questions 
in real time. 
 
Due to the current COVID-19 health emergency and the Shelter in Place Order, the Office of the Clerk of the Board is working 
remotely while providing complete access to the legislative process and our services. 
 

  Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form. 
 
The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation and archived matters since August 1998. 
 
Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to disclosure under the 
California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information provided will not be 
redacted.  Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information when they communicate with the 
Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral communications that members of the public submit to the Clerk's Office 
regarding pending legislation or hearings will be made available to all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's 
Office does not redact any information from these submissions. This means that personal information—including names, phone 
numbers, addresses and similar information that a member of the public elects to submit to the Board and its committees—may 
appear on the Board of Supervisors website or in other public documents that members of the public may inspect or copy. 
 



SAFEH Resolution Report

Committee of the Whole 
May 7, 2019
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Students & Families Experiencing Homelessness (SAFEH)

Mission Statement . . . Revolution of the Heart!
SFUSD will build on the collective sense of understanding and urgency 
for SAFEH to enable and empower them to thrive, and realize their 21st 
century college and career dreams! 

“WE can and will do better!” Mayor Ed Lee - Heading Home Campaign 
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Our Learning Today
Here WE Grow!

3

● Who WE Serve

● How WE are able to Serve - Our Resources

● What Guides our Work

● What WE Must Do - The Right Work

● What’s Possible! Taking SAFEH to Another Level

● Where We Are Headed

● Closing Quote and Questions
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2,293 students
445 Asian
293 Black/African American
1099 Latinx Students
101 Filipino
13 Middle Eastern/Arabic
31 Hawaiian/Pacific Islander
68 Multi Racial
33 White
205 DTS

1,487
English 

Learners
Latinx/Asian

395 
Special 

Education92 schools 
PreK-12

Early Ed - 0.2%
Elementary - 38.7%

K-8 - 9.5%
Middle - 19.5%
High - 32.1%

Who We Serve 
Across SFUSD
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What’s Data Got to do with it -
Does SFUSD really know about SAFEH? . . . 

                      Cycle of Inquiry           STUDY - REFLECT - CONNECT
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RISKS …
All factors associated 
with homelessness - SES, 
Emotional, Mental & 
Physical Health!

PROCESSES. . .
SEL Implementation:
Growth Mindset
Self-Management
Self-Efficacy
Social Awareness

OUTCOMES . . .
Increased: Attendance, 
Achievement, Wellness, 
Grad Rate & CCR & Access 
Decreased: Suspension, 
Expulsion, Hopelessness!

 

Caring
Adults

O

R
P
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Our Resources 
Committed Adults & Funds
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● SFUSD Human Resources:  
Leadership/Staff, Central Depts., 
BOE

● Funds -Title I; CDE EHCY 
Grants; PEEF; DCYF; UGF/TIIG

● SAFEH Office & McKinney 
Vento Liaison 

● Mayor’s Office; Department of 
Homelessness; City Agencies

● Research Partners & Projects

Resolute! Relentless! Resilient!
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What Guides Us 
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Interrupting systemic oppression by implementing standards of practice that change the way we work

  City Initiatives & Priorities

➢ Partner with Mayor, DHSH, 
Larkin Street, HRC, etc., as 
they develop strategic 
services that transition 
SAFEH into stable, 
productive living situations.

McKinney Vento-ESSA 2016

➢ Guides, Instructs all 
SFUSD Staff - SOP!

➢ Informs SAFEH of 
their Rights!

➢ Holds SFUSD for 
SAFEH Supports!

SFUSD SAFEH Resolution

➢ Articulates SFUSD’s 
dedication to Enhanced, 
Expanded & Equitable  
SAFEH Resources and 
Supports!
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What WE Do
Advocacy & Access! 
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SFUSD’s McKinney-Vento Liaison is responsible for 

● Capacity building for wide range of SFUSD staff

● Advocacy and support for SAFEH

● Monitoring and developing data systems

● Coordinating with City partners and agencies
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What’s Possible
A Bright Spot
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SAFEH Focal Student Grant 
● Annual Grants, with limited annual fund cap ($200,000) to support sites with high 

concentrations of homeless students

● Site grantees are identified at the start of each school year using data collected via 
enrollment in the SAFEH program, or via EPC enrollment

● Criteria for consideration is primarily the percentage of students who are SAFEH 
compared to a site’s overall population

● Grantees must use funds to support student and families in the following categories: 
Health/Welfare, SEL Supports, College/Career Readiness, Parent Engagement 
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SAFEH Focal Student Grantees
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● 34 sites were issued a grant for SY 17-18 
● 37 sites were issued a grant for SY 18-19 

(24 were receiving it for a 2nd year)

Bright Spots
• Hillstop HS College Tour
• Lowell HS College Housing Award
• Elementary/K-8 Summer Enrichment
• Unaccompanied Student Support
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What’s Possible 
SAFEH CCR & PSS Supports 

11

● SAFEH College Planning & Application Day in late September 2018

● SAFEH Seniors  completed UC/CSU applications by October 30th 2018

● SAFEH Seniors completed the FAFSA; accessed “Securing Degrees Debt Free” 
scholarship application support

● SAFEH Seniors attended FRISCO Day and registered early for CCSF

● SAFEH Seniors awarded “My Coach” App & “Live” support through Beyond12
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For the 2019-20 School Year SFUSD SAFEH Office will . . .

● Work with SFUSD’s RPA to develop a SAFEH Equity Data Dashboard 

● Work with SFUSD’s P&O Office on Transportation Policy to consider Family 
Shelter Pick-Up/Drop-Off

● Schedule SAFEH Resource Fairs at SFUSD schools by partnering with LAVA 
MAE Pop-Up Care Village

Where We Are Headed
Continuing to Build Assets & 
Partnerships
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“

SAN FRANCISCO UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

“People say, what is the sense of our small effort? They 
cannot see that we must lay one brick at a time, take one 

step at a time. A pebble cast into a pond causes ripples 
that spread in all directions. Each one of our thoughts, 
words and deeds is like that. No one has a right to sit 

down and feel hopeless. There is too much work to do.” 
― Dorothy Day
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Questions?


